RFI Questions and Answers
Q1. Do attachments A – D and any Professional Services Agreement exceptions count towards the
page limit?

A1. They do not count towards your page limit.

Q.2

Is it acceptable to add additional subconsultants as the project/program progresses?

A.2 Yes. We don’t expect the firm to have all the resources to get the job done.

Q.3
Is the intent of the RFP to select a firm to manage AND perform engineering relating to
the recovery of the PID water system? That is, if the selected firm identifies a project, will the selected
firm be allowed to perform the engineering and design of this project? Or will these projects be let out
for public bid? Will the selected firm be allowed to propose on these publicly bid projects?
A.3
The firm is expected to do the engineering work that is part of their expertise or part of
their secure those services and manage the work of that new firm.
Q.4
Contract Term (page 1). States, Paradise to exercise the “optional renewal” at its sole
discretion. Actual option year pricing shall be negotiated…
Question: Will there be a renewal period and if so for how many additional years?
A.4 The renewal period will depend on the remaining length of the project after the initial term.
Q.5
Section III. Proposals - F. Subcontractor Qualifications (page 8). “Identify certified
Minority Business Enterprises (MBE)…”
QUESTION: Are there any goals for MBE/WBE and if so please specify percentage.
A.5 No percentage. Just a Federal requirement to make sure they have an opportunity to bid on the
project.
Q.6
H. Cost Proposal (page 8). “Proposed costs must include hourly rates as set forth in the
Cost Proposal Form...”
QUESTION: Exhibit B (page 25) – Fees Schedule. This form is blank. Is there a Cost Proposal Form
that needs to be filled in please provide.
A.6

No standard Cost Proposal Form.

